

Ahmed Ramadan (Full stack Developer)

Cairo, Ainshams
elkholy_ahmed@outlook.com
+201117725721

Summary

Creating different products that provide different services. I am responsible for their aesthetic as well as their function, ensure sites are responsive. I have worked since 2015 as full stack developer Worked Full Time, Remotely, Freelancer, Self-Study is my best way to learn Adventure lover and I like to learn. a lot of needs even if it's far from my track. Give me laptop and internet, I will take over the world

Education

Computer Science

Helwan University • Cairo, Helwan
09/2017

BA of computers and information – Helwan University from 9/2013 – 9/2017

Skills

HTML , CSS , Bootstrap , JS , JQuery , AJAX , React JS, PHP , Laravel , C# , ASP.Net , Wordpress, Mysql , SQL Server , Mongo DB, Photoshop , Illustrator , Indesign , XD, Branding , Problem Solving , MS-Office

Experience

Senior Fullstack Developer

Ocoda - Bevatel • Giza, Eldooki
12/2022 - Present

- Develop and maintain full-stack web applications
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams, including designers, product managers, and other developers, to deliver high-quality software solutions.
- Design, implement, and maintain scalable and responsive user interfaces.
- Create and maintain RESTful APIs to facilitate communication between front-end and back-end systems.

Fullstack Dev & Graphic Designer

Freelancer • Cairo
01/2015 - Present

- Develop and maintain full-stack web applications
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams, including designers, product managers, and other developers, to deliver high-quality software solutions.
- Design, implement, and maintain scalable and responsive user interfaces.
- Create and maintain RESTful APIs to facilitate communication between front-end and back-end systems.
- Develop and maintain the visual identity and branding guidelines
- Create engaging and user-friendly interface designs for our software applications, ensuring a seamless and aesthetically pleasing user experience.
- Branding , generate and edit multimedia content, including images

Senior Backend Developer

Dimofinf • Cairo, Nasr City
06/2021 - 12/2022

- Develop and maintain full-stack web applications

- Collaborate with cross-functional teams, including designers, product managers, and other developers, to deliver high-quality software solutions.
- Design, implement, and maintain scalable and responsive user interfaces.
- Create and maintain RESTful APIs to facilitate communication between front-end and back-end systems.

Senior Backend Developer

Quantum SIT • Cairo, Nasr City

05/2019 - 06/2021

- Develop and maintain full-stack web applications
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams, including designers, product managers, and other developers, to deliver high-quality software solutions.
- Design, implement, and maintain scalable and responsive user interfaces.
- Create and maintain RESTful APIs to facilitate communication between front-end and back-end systems.

Senior Backend Developer

Elwatan News • Giza, Eldooki

09/2018 - 02/2019

- Develop and maintain full-stack web applications
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams, including designers, product managers, and other developers, to deliver high-quality software solutions.
- Design, implement, and maintain scalable and responsive user interfaces.
- Create and maintain RESTful APIs to facilitate communication between front-end and back-end systems.

Senior Backend Developer

Be In Track • Cairo, Nasr City

01/2017 - 07/2018

- Develop and maintain full-stack web applications
- Collaborate with cross-functional teams, including designers, product managers, and other developers, to deliver high-quality software solutions.
- Design, implement, and maintain scalable and responsive user interfaces.
- Create and maintain RESTful APIs to facilitate communication between front-end and back-end systems.

Languages

Arabic : Mother Tongue, English : Very Good

Interests

- Learn New Technologies
 - Self-Study
 - Playing and watching football
 - Watching Movies
-

Contact Me

- LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/ramadona/>
 - Github : <https://github.com/Ramadona1001>
 - Behance : <https://www.behance.net/Ramadona>
 - My Website : <https://ramadona.com/>
 - My Resume : <https://cv.ramadona.com/>
-

My Works (Portfolio)

<https://vip-classics.com/en>
<https://loake-ecommerce.ocodaserver.com/en>
<https://ocodaserver.com/target/en>
<https://ocodaserver.com/international-connection>
<https://gheamedical.com>
<https://dbgroupintl.com>
<https://www.bedaya4u.com/en>
<https://gameela-lawyer.com>
<https://mdfsa.com>
<https://ocodaserver.com/hamsat-coffee/en>
<https://canonelchief.com/en>
<https://ocoda.com/en>
<https://ocodaserver.com/slim-diet/en>
<https://ocodaserver.com/elwatan-chicken/en>
<http://alasitas.sa>
<http://alisteshaar.com>
<https://www.socialtime-eg.com/en>
<http://edco-decoration.com/en>

<https://e-techlearn.com>
<https://eatryagamlfactory.com>
<https://elhoor.com.sa>
<https://enjaaz.com.sa>
<https://gameela-lawyer.com>
<https://gheamedical.com>
<https://goldenheartsa.com>
<https://graphicrgd.com>
<https://haifaqahtani.com>
<https://homecleansa.com>
<https://hrasatamn.com>
<https://hrwinner.com>
<https://infathlawfirm.com>
<https://inspectionandquality.com>
<https://jabalstore.net>
<https://loaketires.com>
<https://masaratalmina.com>
<https://meemshe.com>
<https://mkts-sa.com>
<https://montykitchen.com>
<https://noovlsa.com>
<https://notion.sa>
<https://ocodaserver.com/monte>
<https://ocodaserver.com/salt-sugar>
<https://ocodaserver.com/swar-company>

<https://alalmaya.socialtime-eg.com>
<https://blackhorse2030.com/en>
<https://alhrakan2030.com>
<https://skitab.com>
<https://lawyer-react.projects.dimofinf.net>
<https://wiflas.sa>
<https://eng.asu.edu.eg>
<https://portal-lc.com>
<https://offtrack-eg.com/home>
<https://www.rarhome.com/partner>
<http://jabalstore.net>
<https://doniazad.net>
<https://8seasstore.com>
<https://al-mukhtalif.com>
<https://alam-aldawa.com>
<https://alasitas.sa>
<https://alemтинan.com>
<https://alhadafelamny.com>

<https://petrolizesa.com>
<https://rawnaq-sa.com>
<https://roadgulf.sa>
<https://rowadalmas.com>
<https://saltandsugarsa.com>
<https://saramerdas.com>
<https://sfgco.sa>
<https://shattb.store>
<https://snlesecret.com>
<https://sobha-ksa.com>
<https://sotalkalma.com>
<https://thedreamislands.net>
<https://thelikeksa.com>
<https://therwat.net>
<https://thespecialnumbers.com>
<https://trips.ocodaserver.com>
<https://wahajcontracting.com>
<https://wajahahpr.com>

<https://alisteshaar.com>
<https://allivin.com>
<https://alorwan.com>
<https://alshnqitisa.com>
<https://alwatans.com>
<https://amthl.net>
<https://aquan-sa.com>
<https://azmalwatan.net>
<https://baittafaseel.com>
<https://bakeryblocksa.com>
<https://bd-designer.net>
<https://blog.wheelsbikes.com>
<https://buildingss.com>
<https://canonelchief.com>
<https://clippers-sa.com>
<https://cme9446.com>
<https://daisam-re.com>
<https://e-growth.sa>